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Commonwealth Edison Company

72 WEST ADAMS STREET * CHICAGO. ILLINOIS 60680 ===~

May 2, 1969

Dr. Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
U.S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D.C. 20545

Subject: Additional information relative to the
applications for construction permits and

operating licenses for Dresden Units 2 and
3 filed under AEC Dktsand 50-249,
respectively,

Dedr Dr. Morris: Re“g'ulatory‘ File Cy.

: Based on conversations with your Staff, we have concluded
that certain aspects of General Electric Topical Report APED-5460,
Design.and Performance of General Electric Boiling Water Reactor Jet
Pumps, are incomplete in that they do not provide complete infor-
mation on the Dresden Units 2 and 3 jet pumps. General Electric is
‘présently preparing page changes to APED-5460 to add additional
information which will correct this problem.

_ K@ purpose of this letter is to provide the specific
information which will be included in the page changes to APED-5460
so that you will have this information in advance of submitting a
formal change to this report. The appropriate areas of APED-5460
will be revised as indicated below. 5 . '

1 - The last paragraph on page 3-5 will be changed to read as
follows: . = . c . LA

-"Data reductions for the entire spectrum of test conditions
has been completed and confirms that the production units
will be satisfactory for BWR application from both safety and
performance standpoints. This confirms the extensive testing
performed by General Electric over a period of nearly six
years on small and full scale models., The tests of the
production models disclesed no unusual occurrences and post
.test examinations of the jet pump assemblies reveal no
structural defects or failures that. could have resulted from
operation",
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2. The last paragraph on page 3-17/3-18 will be changed to read
as follows:

"Four instrumented Dresden Unit 2 diffusers were calibrated
during theproduction jet pump tests. Data reduction confirms
that the requlred calibration was obtained in order to measure
core flow in the reactor".

In addition to three 51gned or1g1nals, 19 copies of this
letter are also submitted.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Behnke
Assistant to the President

Subscribed andASworn to
before me this ;k day






